
Mefcom Capital Markets Ltd. 
Brokerage Wealth Management Investment Banking 



Board of Directors --- --- 
Mr. Vijgy Mehta 
. . - . . -. . . 

Chairman 

Mr. Sham Nijhawan 
Mr. Shailendra Haruray - 

Mr. Tarsem Garg - .~ 
Additional Director 

Mr. T.R. Khare 

Bankers ~ - - .  
HDFC Bank Limited 
lClCl Bank Limited 
Oriental Bank of Commerce 

Auditors . . ~  . ~ 

V.K. Ohingra & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
1-EI15, Jahndewalan Extn., 
New Delhi .I10055 

Registrar and Shares Transfer Agent ., ". . 
Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Beetal House, 99, Madangir, New Delhi - 110062 

Registered Office 

5th Floor, Sanchi Building, 
77, Nehru Place, 
New Oelhi . 110019 
Ph.: 01 1-4650 0500 
Email : invest@mefcom.in 

. 
page No% 

1 

Mancilgementaiscusston and Analygir 4 4  

Reporton Corporate Governancia 5-9 

AudiiorS' Report 10-11 

Balance Sheet 12 

StatementolPmManU Ldss AcCoUnt 13 

Cdsh Row Slatqment 14 

Notes tohmunts 27 

Consolidated Finanol.aI Sta@imn@ , . +?@_.+ <. ,  



I MEFUJM CAPITAL MARKETS U M m D  
! 

1 NOTICE 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 2TTH ANNUAL GENERAL I MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF M W W M  CAPITAL MARKETS 
LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY. THE 28TH DAY OF AUGUST, 
2012. AT 11.00 A.M. AT €45, ANSAL VILLAS, VILLAGE SATBARI, 
NEW DELHI- 110030 TO TRANSACTTHE FOLLOWING BUSINESS; 

I ORDINARY BUSINESS: - ' 1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 
31st March, 2012 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 
ended on that dale along with the Report of Directors and Auditors 
thereon 

I 2. To appoint a Director in place d Mr. Shallendra Haruray, who retires 
by rotation. and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

! 3. ToappointAudilorsof the company to hold office fmtheconclusion 
of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next 
Annual General Meeting on such remuneration as the Board may 
decfde. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: - 
! 4. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modificaticn(s) 

! following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:- 

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with ail applicable provisions of 
the Companles Act. 1956. Mr. Tarsem Garg who was appointed as 
an additional director of the company at the meeting of Board of 
Directors of the company, held on 23rd June, 2012 and who holds 
office up to the dale of ensuring Annual General Meeting under 
section 260 of the Companies Act. 1956 and who are eligible for 
appointment as directa of the wmpany, be and is hereby appointed 
as director ofthe wmpany liable to retire by rotation." 

Place : New Delhi 

Dated : June 23.2012 

I 
NOTES: - 

By order of the Board 

For Mefcom Capltal Markets Ltd. 

(Way M*hta) 
Chairman 

~ 1. MEMBERS ENTITLED TO AiTEND AND VOTE ARE ENTITLED 
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELFMERSELFANDTHE PROXY NEED NOT BEAMEMBER 
OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE 
MUST BE RECENED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORMIIGHT HOURS BEFORE 
THE MEETING. 

2. Registerof Members and the ShareTransfer books of the Company 
will remain closed w.e.f. Monday, the 27thAugust. 2012 toTuesday, 
the 28thAugust. 2012 (both days inclusive). 

3. Mls Beatal Financial Computer Services W. Lld.. 99. Beetal 
House, Madangir, New Delhi - 110062, are the Registrars and Share 
Transfer Agents of the Company for electronic mode and transfer of 
shares held in physical form. Pursuant to the directions of Securities 
& Exchange Board of India (SEBI), trading of the shares of the 
Company is compulsory in de-materialized form for all Investors. 
The ISlN No. ofthe Company Is INE186C01015. 
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4. Members are requested to intimate to MIS Beetal Financial 
Computer Services Pvt. Ltd., 99, Beetal House, Madanglr. New 
Delhi - 110062, regarding change, 11 any, of thet postal as well as 
Emaii address for mailing purposes. 

5. As per the amended provisions of the Companies Act 1956, the 
facility for making nomination is now available to the Members 
In respect of the shares held by them. Nomination Form can be 
obtained from the company's registrars - MIS Beetal Financial 
Computer Servlces Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi. 

6. Members desiring information 1 ciafication on the acwunh are 
requested to write to the Company at its Registered Omce at least 
seven days before the date of the Annud General Meeting so that 
the same may be responded well in advance. 

7. Members are requested to Intimate their emaii address in order 
lo reduce the consumption of paper for copies of Balance Sheet 
and Auditors Report, to the members of the company. As required 
under section 219 ofthe Companles Act, 1956. Balance Sheet and 
Auditors reporl have now been allowed tobe sent through electronic 
mode as per the new initiatives of Ministry of corporate ailairs for 
corporate governance. 

8. As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Reporis will not be 
distribuled at Re Annual General Meeting. Members are requested 
to bring their copy of the Annual Repoll at the meeting. 

9. Explainatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companles 
Act. 1956 is annexed hereto. 

EXPIANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF 
THE COMPANIESACT, 1958: 

Item No.4 

Mr. Tarsem Garg is appointed as Additional Direclor of the wmpany in 
the meeting of Board of Directors of the company held on 23rd June, 
2012 under section 260 of the Companies Act. 1956 and he will hold 
off~ca up to the date of ensuring Annual General Meeting. He is a rank 
holder Chartered Accountant, Cost Accountant, Management Accountant 
and law graduate having more than 30 years diversified professional and 
corporate experience in service, business and industry. Moreover, he 
is a man of varied experience in diverse fields. Mr. Garg has attained 
eminence in the fleid of technology 8 economic feasibility reports. 
project financing, public Issue management, valuations, reconstruction, 
mergers, amalgamation and revival plans. Your directors therefore 
recommend for your approval for his re-appointment as director, which 
would be in the Interest of the company. 

Keeping in cansideration the interests of the company, your directors 
recommend this resolutbn for your approval. 

Except Mr. Tarsem Garg, none of the directors is concerned or interested 
in the resdution. 

By order of the Board 

For Mefcom Caplt.1 Market8 LW. 

Plaw : New Delhi 

Dated : June 23.2012 
(vljay MeM.) 

Chairman 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT A 
MEFCOM 

Dear Shareholders. - The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 27' Annual Report maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordancs 

together with the Audited Accounts of the wmpany for the year ended with theprovisionsofthe CompaniesAct. 1956forsafeguarding 

3lMMarch, 2012. the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other lnegularilies. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 
The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a 'Going 

FOR THE FOR THE Concern" basis. 
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED 

DEPOSIT PARTICULARS 31" MARCH. 31" MARCH. 
2012 2011 During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any 

(? IN LACS) (7 IN LACS) deposits as defined under section 58Aof the Companies Act. 1956 read 
Grow Income 76.46 109.27 with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules 1975. 
Profit / (Loss) before Interest, (30.19) (47.97) 
Depreciation and Tax 

CONVERTIBLE WARRANTS 

Depreciation 9.50 7.13 During the year under considerallon. the Company had allotted 10 Lacs 
Equity Shares against conversion of 10 lacs fully Convertible Warrants 

Interest 29.33 31.87 and forfeited 8 lacs Fully Convertibie Warrants due to non payment of 
Provision for income Tax -- - allotment money. Further the shares allotted as mentioned above has 
Prior period expenses - 4.11 been listed with BSE as on 08/05/2012. 

Profit / (Loss) after Tax (69.02) (91.08) SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

OPERATiONS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK The company has one subsidiary company namely MIS Mefcom 

The Cdmpany has shown a net loss this year as mentioned above, it is Securities Ltd. M/s Mefcom infrastructure Projects Ltd. is no more 

because this year market conditions were unfavorable for [PO and other a Subsidiary Of Ihe company w' " 12103/2012. There has been 

major activities in the capital market; which affects the business of the material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiary. 

comoanv and further affects the total income of the com~anv. Pursuant to the orovisions of Section 212181 of the Comoanies Act. . . . . 
The Company has got permanent registration as Merchant Bankers from 1956. Ministry o i  Corporate Affairs vide i& circular ~o.Zl i011 dated 
SEBI, The and medium have now a separate SME 8'' February, 2011 has granted general exemption from attaching the 
pialform to list their shares so now even small companies can go for Sheet' Statement Of Prom and Loss and Other 

iPO which will also help to increase the business of your company. it is Of the subsidiary company with lhe Of lhe company' A 

expected that company will grow in future and will give as Statement containing brief financial details of the subsidiary company 
the capital market is expected lo do better in future. for the financial year ended March 31. 2012 is included in the Annuai 

Report. The annual accounts of the subsidiary and the related detailed 
DIVIDEND information will be made available to any member of the Company1 its 

with a view to resources of the company, the ~i~~~~~ of the subsidiary at the Registered Office of the company. The annual accounts 
wmpany do not recommend any dividend. of the said subsidiary will also ba available for inspection, as above. 

at the Registered Off~ce of the respective subsidiary company. The 
DIRECTORS Company furnish a copy of the details of annual accounts of subsidiary 
In Accordance with the provisions of Companies Act. 1956 and Articles of any member On demand. 

Association of the company, Mr. Shailendra Haruray retires by rotation at CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting, but being eligible offers himself for 
re-appointmenl The Board recommends his re-appointment. Your Company is cornmilied to maintain the highest standards of 

Corporate Governance. The Company adheres b the requirements 
Due to their personal reasons, Mr. P.K. Rajgarhia resigned as a director set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India's Corporate 
of thecompany with effect from 29.10.2011 and Mr. R.K.Pandey resigned Governance practices and the requirements of the Listing Agreement 
as a director w.e.f. 30.04.2012. The Directors wish to Place On reWrd and has implemented all mandatory stipulations prescribed there under. 
their appreciation for the contribution made by Mr. P. K. Rajgarhia and Repon on corporate Governance for the year 31" ~ ~ ~ ~ h ,  2012 in 
Mr. R.K.Pandey during their tenure. However. Mr. Tamem Garg has terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock 
appointed as Additional Director of the company as on 23.06.2012. Exchanges in India forms part of the Annual Report. Certificate from 
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILIN STATMENT the Company Secretary in Whole mme Practice. Mls Lalit K Agarwai 8 

Company, confirming compliance of mnditions of Corporate Governance 
in accordance with Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act. 1956. Your as stipulated under the aforesaid Clause 49. is annexed to this Report. 
directors confirm that: 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS STATEMENT . ln the preparation of the Annuai Accounts, the applicable Management diswssion and Analysis Statement on the Company's 
accounting standards have been followed along with Proper performance. industry trends and other material changes with respect 
explanation relating to material departures, if any. to the Company and its subsidiaries, wherever applicable is attached to . The directors had adopted such accounting policies and Ibis 
are aoplying them wnsistentiy and to make iudgments and cnnF n c  c n N n t l c r  - - - - - . - - . . - - - . 
estimites that are reasonable and prudent so as t i  give a true 
and fair view of the state of affaim of the Company as on 31' 1"arms of Clause 49 of the Listing ~ ~ r e e m e n t  the company has 

~ ~ ~ ~ h ,  z012 and of the L~~~~~ ofthe company for that year, formulated a Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Managerial 
Personnel. All the Board members and senior managerial persons have 
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given their consent to adhere to the code of conduct to the Compliance 
Officer. As per requirement of Listing Agreement, the code of conduct is 
also available on Company's website www.mefcom.ln 

AUDITORS 
MIS V. K. Dhingra 8 Company, Chartered Accountants. New Delhi retire 
at the conclusion of this Annual General Meetina and being eliaible for - - - 
reappo ntmenl nave expressed their w~lllngness to be re-appo.nleo. as 
slat~lory a.d tors of lne company Your dorectors recommend tnefr 
reappointment. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
No emolovee of the comoanv is oeltina remuneration in excess of the 
limits prescribed under section 2 1 7 ( 2 ~  jof the Companies Act. 1956 read 
with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules. 1975, as amended. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
The company is engaged in providing financial sewices and such 
operations do not account for substantla1 energy consumption. However 
the company is taking all possible measure lo conserve the energy. 
Several environment friendly measures have been adopted by the 
company such as: 

Installation of TFT monitors that save the power. . Automatic Dower shut down of the monitors. 
Creating environmental awareness by way of distributing 
information in electronic form. . Minimizinq Air-Conditioning usaue 

MEFCOM 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO 

During the year under review, mmpany has not earned anyihing in foreign 
exdrange. However, duulig the year the company has incurred 7 1.39 lacs 
in foreign exchange. 

INSURANCE 
The propetty and assets of the company have been adequately insured 
wherever needed. 

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES 
As Der the reauirement of Clause 49 of the Listina Aareement with Stock " "  
Exchanges. tne cornpan, hereby declares that the llstlng for I s  shares 
continued tnrougho.t tne year w th 'Bombay Stock Exchange Llmlted' 
Ph~roze Jee,eebnoy Tohers Da a Street. Mumbac 400001 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
In accordance wlth Accodntlng Stanoard AS-21 the consol~dated 
fnanclal statements are furnsneo herew th an0 lorm part of thls Report 
and Accounts. These statements have been Dreoared on the basis of 
audited financial statements received from the subsidiary Companies as 
approved by their Board of Directors. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Your directors place on rewrd their appreciation and thanks for the 
assistance and suooort extended bv various Government deoarlments. 
Regulators, Stock &changes, other'statutory bodies and Baikers lo the 
wmpany. The Directors also place on record their sincere appreciation - - . Shuttlng i f f  a .  lne I gnts wnen not in Lse lor the company's employees wno are lnstrurnenlal for smooth workng - Eduwl~on and awareness programs lor the employees of the company Y o ~ r  D rectors oon fo~ward lo tnelr wnbnulng support 
and unstinting stforts in ensuring the excellent all mund operational 

The management frequently puts circulars on the corporate inlranet perfonance, 
for the employees, educating them on ways and means to conserve 
electricity and other natural resources and ensures strict compliance with 
the same. By order of the Board 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
For Mefcom Capltal Markets Ltd. 

The management understands the importance of technology in the Place New Delhi business segment in which the company works and lays utmost 
emphasis on the system development and innovation with the use of new Dated : June 23. 2012 

technological advancements. During lhe year the wrnpany has installed 

(Vljay Mehta) 
Chairman 

several software's and this effort will reduce the unnecessary usage of 
paper and manpower. 

.~ 
Statement Pursuant t o  Section 212 of the Comoanies Act. 1956 relatino to Subsidiaw Comoanies 

I 

(b) Extent of interest of Mefcom Capital Markels Ltd, in the capital of Subsidiary. 29.99.900 Equily Shares of 7 101-each. (60%) 

3 1 The Net Aaoraaate Amount of PmfMlLasses) of h e  Subsidiaw so far as it concam the rnernbrs of I -- - 
Mefwm Capital Markets Ltd. and is m t  deal wilh in the Acmunts of Mefcom Capital Malkets Ltd. 
(a) For the Financial Year 31st March. 2012. I (31.50.391) 

I 

(b) For the previous financial years of the subsidiary since 1 became subsidiary of Mefcom Capllal 55.07.089 
Markels Ltd. 

4. 1 Net aggregate amount of Pmfitl (Losses) of the Subsidiary so far as dealt wilh or pmvisims made for I 
bsses in lhe Accounls 01 Mefcom Capna Markets Ltd 

a) Forthe Flnanclal Year enoed 3151 Marcn 2012 I N I  
b) F c r h e ~ F m r & Y w s d b r r S d d e y ~ 1 ~ ~ t - ~ d M s h m Q F g ~ U 1  Nil 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
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Forming part of Directors Report 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

SegmentlW1.e Petfomanw 

The Company has considered business segment as the primary 
segment. Semenls have been Identified taking Into amount the nature 
of :he aclivitlis. the differing rlsks and returns, the organization structure 

Industry structure and developments and internal reporting system. There are no reptable geographical 
The Indian economv is marchina towards a hiah amwth traiectorv. albeit segments. 
with cirtai"impedi;nents on t h i  horizon. whiieihe year beganon an 
optimistic nole, concerns on sustainability of the high growth phase had 
surfaced bv the end of Financial Year 2011. ~ e s ~ i t e  lmorovement In the 
odra .  opt.rn.cm anout Ine economy, tne financlan marnels continued lo 
wllness h~gh volat~l~ty pr~marlly dnven by the dlrectlon and magnitude 
of foreiqn caD1tal flows and movement In Industrial production and 
~ n f l a t ~ o ~ ~ l  Vle end 01 F~nanc~a Year 2010 when we had pdt down our 
expectat!ons for the comlng year we had foreseen grao-a1 leceo i g  
of nflal onary pressures aur4ng F nanc8a# Year 201 1 However lnflauon 
remained elevated lhrouohoutlhe vear. as some unantici~aled factors 

*e sage n pr*cos of some Legetab es ano frU.ls dur np in; eno of year 
2010, unexpected rapd nse in lnlernabonal crude 011 pnces Althougn Vle 
inflationary oressures are exoected to see some abatement durino the . . - 
course of tne year, slgn,ficanl Lpslae rlsks do persist and would conenbe 
lo oe a major focus area for the Government as well as the bLsinesses 

During financial year 2011-12 (up to 31 December, 2011) resource 
mobilization through the primary market witnessed a sharp decline over 
the vear 2010-1t.ihe cumulative amount mobilized as m 31 cecemiw 
201i thmugh equity public issues stood at INR 9,683 crore as compared 
to INR 48.654 crore in 2010-11. During 2011-12. (up to 31 December 
.2011), 30 new companies (inibal public offers--1POs) were listed at lhe 
National Stock Exchanae INSE) and Bombav Slock Exchanoe 1BSE) 
amount.ng ts . h ~  5 043iro;e as aga~nsl53 companles amounting lo t ~ d  

35.559 cmre llsled In 2010-11 The IPO slze for the year 2011-12 was of 7 
1E8 crore as comoared to? 671 crore n 2010-11 F.nner. on,y hR4.791 
wore was mobilized nmugh debt Issue as compared lo INR 9.451 cmre 
1n2010-11 The amount of cap la1 mobtltzea InroJph prlvate placement in 
ccmufate deot .n 2011-12 IAonl Decemoer) was .NR 1 88.530 rrore as 
compared to INR 2.18.78icrore in 2010-11. 

Opportunities and Threats 

Your Company also being an investment company seeks opponunlties 
in the capilai market. The volatility in the stock indices in the financial 
year under report represents both an opportunity and challenge for the 
company. 

The business of subsidiary company i.e. Mefcom Securities Ltd Is 
affected by the sentiments prevailing in the stock markets. 

Thelikely increaseincapitalmobilizatlonfromtheprimarymarket, Increase 
In resource mobilkation bv Mutual Funds, growth in semndaw market 
volumes. lntroductlon of new products lhkemln~ oenvatlve contracts & 
Sec~rlaes Land ng 8 Borrow np Schome, ntrodLn on of neiv nstr~rnenls 
,n tne F & 0 segment, lrad~ng In Mutual Funds lhrougn exchanges etc 
provide significant business opportunities for the company 

Capital market activities in which most of our activities depend on is also 

Segment Wise information can be viewed in Note No.26 annexed to and 
forming part of Balance Sheet as at and Statement of Profit & Loss for the 
year ended on 3lst March, 2012 

Operations and Future Outlook 
The Company has shown a net loss thls year as mentioned above. It is 
because thls year market conditions were unfavorable for IPO and other 
major activities in the capital market which affects the business of the 
company and further affects the total Income of the company. 

The Comeanv has aot Dermanent reoistration as Merchant Bankers from 
SEBI.  he small a 4  medium compinies have now got a separale SME 
platform to list their shares so now even small companies can go for 
IPO which will also help to increase the business of your company. It is 
expected lhal company will grow in future and will give better results as 
the capital market is expected to do bmer in future. 

Risks 8 Concern 
The stock broking Industry has recently witnessed Intense competition. 
falling brokerage rates and the entry of several big players. The 
company's subsidiary company continues to achlave cost efficiencies 
through the application of technology. 

The cap tal market noJslry in whlch yoLr Company s operat.ng s s~oject 
lo extensave regdlalion. The Company evaluates lhe technological 
obsolescence and the associated risk and makes investment accordingly 

Internal Control Sysmrna a thelr adequacy 
The companv has proper and adeouate svstems of internal control in 
oroer to ensire thai assets are s a f i g ~ a r o ~ o  an0 lransact,ons are duly 
authorized, recorded and repofled correctly. Wlth h e  ~mplementalion of 
new systems, internal control will get further reinforced through system 
based checks and controls. 

Internal Audit function is beino looked afler bv a orofessional firm of 
Chanered Accountants. They Fndependently eialuate the adequacy of 
ntemal control system Based on the aud~l observations & s~ggestlons. 
follow up 8 remedial measures are being taken on a regular basis. 

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance: 

Share Capltal 

The pald ~p eqAy srare Caplla of me Cunlpan) as on Marcn 31, 2012 
stands at ? 91.401.6801- divlded ~ n l o  91.40.168 eqully shares o f f  101- 
each fully paid up, 

Reserves and Surplus 

During the year under consideration, the Reserves and Surplus stands 
at 7 30.39 Lacs 

influenced by global events and hence there is an amount of uncertainty Conversion and Forfeiture of Convertible Warrants 
in the near term outlook 01 !he market. The ecanomic crisis in some 

in the E~~~~~ and ~ i d d l ~  E~~~ has added some volalility During ihe year under consideration, the company had convelled 10 lacs 
globally and Indian stock market has not yet decoupled from such global "" lo lacs Equity Shares and lacs 
trends. The recent increase in inflation rate in India is a cause of concern Convenible Warrants were fwfeiled due to non-payment of allotment 
as it can affect corporate profltabillty. The percentage of retail savings mo"y. 

that is channeled into eauities and eauitv related products in the countrv Investments .... 
are still much lower than in developed dountries.'~asl economic growth 
generating higher savings and better corporate performance Is likely to The total Investment decreased to 7 9M.27 Lacs as at March 31. 

provide growth opponunities for the business. 2012 against 7 1020.04 Lacs at the end of the previous year as the 
management has off-loaded a few investments. 
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Loan 

Secured Loan stands at 7 41.58 Lacs as at March 31,2012 

Total Income 

During the year under conslderatlon, total lncome was 7 76.46 Lacs as 
agalhst 109.27 Lacs in the previous year 

Other Income 

During the year under considerallon, other hwme was ? 41.34 Lacs as 
against V 38 41 Lacs in the previous year 

Interest and Flnanoe Charges 

During the year under consideration, total interest and finance charges 
were ? 29.33 Lam 

Human Resources 
The Company has a small but efficient Human Resource Divls~on whlch 
a well equipped to meet the present and future growth plans Relations 
with employees were cordial throughout the year. The unity of purpose 
to wnUnuously strive for all round Improvements In work practtce 8. 
productivity is visible among all the employees. 

Cautlonaty Statement 
Certain statemenls In the Management Discussion 8 Analysis Reporl 
desorlblng the company's views about the Industry's expectations4 
p r e d l c t l ~ n b j e c t  etc may be forward lwklng wilhin lhe applrcable 
laws and regulafmns. Actual results may differ materially from those 
expressed 1; the statements. company's operations may be affeded 
wilh the demand and su~olv siluations, inoul orices and lhelr availabililv. . . 
changes In Government regulations, tax iaw$ and other factors such as 
industrial telabons and economlc developments etc. Investors should 
bear the above, in mind 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
I Company's philosophy on Corporate Dwernance 

For Mefwm, maintaining the highest s4andards ol oorporate 
aovemance is not a maner of mere form but sko of substance It is 
i n  arlloleoffalth, a way of life, and an integral parlofthecompany's 
core values. Your company Is committed fw adopting best global 
praclices of Corporate Governance. The philosophy of Corporate 
Governance as manifested In the company's funciionlng IS to 
achieve business excellence by enhancing long term shareholders 
value and interest of its entire shareholders. Eflclent conduct of 

cah(l0ry I NameofDlnctore Designation 

Executive Nun- Shri Wjay Mehta Chairman 
lnde~endent DlrecIor 

Non Executive Nan- Shri T RKhare I Director 
Inde~endent Director I 
Non-Execulive 1 Shri Sham Nljhawan Director 
Independent Director I 
NOn-ExecutIve Shrl Snallendra Dimclor 

Non-Executive 
Independent Director Director 

Mr. P K. Raioarhia. the lndeoendent Direclor of the Comoanb nas 
reslgned wiyf 29.10.2011 6nd Mr. R.KPandey the lndepekdant 
Diredor of the Company has resigned we.f. 30.04.2012 due lo 
thew personal reasom. Mr. Tarsem Garg has been appointed as 
additional director of the wmpany as on 23 06.2012 

The Board has optimum comblnalfon of independent and non 
~ndapendent directors. Non executive independent direclors of your 
company have no pecuniary rela(l0nshlp or any lransaction with 
your company. 

Board Meetlng 

The Meetings 07 the Board of Directors are scheduled well in 
advance and generally held at the company's office at N e h ~  Place, 
New Delh~ The notice confirming the meeting and the detailed 
agenda is sent well in advance lo all the dlrectom. 

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS 

During the financial year ended 31sl March. 2012,7 meetlngs of the 
Board of Directors ofthe mrnoanv were held on the followina dates: 

8. Date of Board No. Dlmctom 
No. Meeting Strength Present 

1 I 28.04.201 1 I 6 I 3 

the business of the mmpany lhrough commitment lo transparency I I t 

and b.s ness ethics in discharging its corporate responsibilitles ere 6 12.122011 5 3 

hallmark8 of the best practices already followed by the Company. 7 1 30.01.2012 5 I 3 
2. Board of Dlrectom 

ComDoeition Other D lmbmh lp  EL Msmberehlp 

The mmpany Is managed by tne Board of Dlredors. The Board has Membershlpand ailendanceofeachdheclw'sattne Board Meettngs 
aiven wwers to the Chairman for manaa nq the dav today affairs of held during the year and the last Annual General Meet,ng and the 
h e  cdmpany. The composllion and cat;sg&y of ~ & r d  of Directors number of other directorship1 membership of board mmmittaes as 
Is given below: on 31' March. 2012 Is given below: 
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ame of the Director 

2.2 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

The directors waived the sitting fees for the flnancial year 2011-12. 
Therefore no sitting fee was paid during the flnancial year. 

h e  Company presently does not have any stock option scheme. 

Profile of Director being Re-appointed: 

Sh. Shailendra Haruray. Director of the Company, retiring by 
rotation, is proposed to be re-appointed, at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. 

Particulars of his other Directorship are given below: 

Namq of Ule Detalls of other Dlrectorships Committees 
Dlrecior of Public Limited Companies memberships 

In other 
Companies 

Sh. Mefwm Securities Lim~ted - 
Shailendra Mefcom Commodity Brokers 
Haruray L~m~ted 

3.0 COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS 

TO c0mp.y with the requirement of Clause 49 of me listing agreement w tn 
the Stock Exchange, the Board has conslIIdted the req,,red Comm ttees. 
The com~osition of these Committees is as under: 

Corn- 

1 Sh. Shallenda Yes Yes Yes 
Hawray 

2 Sh. T.R.Khare Yss Yes Yes 
3 Sh. Sham Yes Yes Yes 

Nilhawan 

4 Sh. Tarsem Garg Yes Yes Yes 

Sh Tarsem Garg, who 1s Chairman of Audlt Committee, s a Member of 
the lnsl~tute of Chartered Acco.ntants of 1no.a. Member of the 1nstl.te 
of Cost 8 Work Accountants of India, a law araduate and Dossesses - 
over 30 years of d~vers f~ed profess onal and corporate exper.ence Sh 
TR Knare. Sh Snam N~Jhawan and Sh Sna~lendra Haruray are tne 
Members of Audit Committee 

Sh. Sham Nijhawan, who is Chairman of Share Transfer 8 Shareholders1 
Investors Grievance Committee. is a Fellow Member of Institute of 
Cnartered Accountants of lndla and possesses over 28 pears of 
experfence in Gnanc e matters Sh T R Khare Sn Tarsem Garg and Sh 
Sha mndra Har-rav are the Memoers of Share Transfer 8 Sharehoioers, 
investors ~r ievanie Committee. 

Sh. Shailendra Haruray, who is Chairman of Remuneration Commitlee. 
is a post-graduate in commerce from Deihi University He is also an 

accredited trainer on leadershio skills from h e  Industrial Societv of 
England and possesse~ over 22 years of expenence n the field of Human 
Resources. Marketma and Strat8g.c Piannlng areas Sh T.R <hare. Sh 
Sham Niihawan and ~ h .  Tarsem dara are the~embers of Remuneration 
~ommitt'ee. 

- 
3.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors set uo the Audit Committee. in accordance 
WM the pmvislons of Re ~ ~ s t k g  Agreement and the Compantes Act 
1956, consist ng 01 3 Non-Executive Independent D~rectors and one 
Non-Executive  on-lnde~endent Director. Sh. Tarsem Gam is the 
chairman of the Audit ~o'mmittee. 

During the year ended 31'' March, 2012, the committee held 5 
Meetings on the following dates: 

1. 28nApril. 2011. 2. 30m June, 2011. 

3. 3O1Vuk, 2011. 4. 29" October, 2011. 

5. 30" January, 2012. 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in conformity 
with the requirements of the Clause 49 of the listing agreement 
and also section 292Aof the Companies Act, 1956. These broadly 
cover the following: 

I. To discuss and review the quarterly Audit Reports 
submitted by the internal Audit Department 

11. To review the progress in implementation of the 
suggestions made by the Internal Audit Department. 

Ill. To discuss and review the observations of the Internal 
Audit Department of the Company on the systems 
and wntmts, cost control, statutory compliance etc., In 
various areas. 

IV. To discuss the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial 
results of the Company and recommend the same to the 
Board for its approval. 

V. To interact with Statutory Auditor on the Annual Accounts 
and on other accounting matters. 

VI. TO recommend re-appointment of Statutory Auditors, and 
other remuneration. 

3.2 SHARES TRANSFER AND SHAREHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE 
COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors set up the Shares Transfer and Shareholders 
Grievance Committee, in accordance with the provisions of the 
L!sllng Agreement and the Companles An  1956. mnsstlng of 3 
hon-Execul #e Independent Directors and one Non-Exec4t ,e. 
Non-Independent Dlrenor Mr Sham Nuhawan is the Cha man of 
the ~ommi(tee 
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During the year ended 31" March. 2012. the committee held 5 
Meetings on the following dates: 

1. 30mAugust, 2011 2. 20m September, 2011 

3. 10" February, 2012 4. 20'" February, 2012 

5. l o h  March. 2012 

The Committee is empowered to deal with various matters relating 
to the Allotment of Shares. Transfer of Shares. Transmission of 
Shares. Issue of du~licate Share Certificates. and Issuance of 
Share Cerlficates aga nst re-matenalization of shares and monltors 
exped~t~ous redressa of investor's gnevances etc 

3.3 COMPENSATION AND REMUNERATION COMMIITEE 

The Board of Directors set up the Compensation 8 Remuneration 
Committee, in accordance with the provisions of the Listing 
Agreement and the Companies Act. 1956, consisting of 3 Non- 
Executive Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Non- 
independent Director. Sh. Shailendra Hamray is the Chairman of 
the Committee. 

1. The Committee is empowered to administer and decide the 
remuneration and other terms and conditions of the Directors 
of the company. 

2. The Committee is empowered to decide on employees' Stock 
Option Schemes as and when such Scheme is considered for 
introduction in the Company. 

The members of all the committees of the company waived their 
right of sitting fees w.e.1. 28.06.2010 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

Deta~is of Annual General Meetinas held in the last three vears are - 
given below: 

r AGM I Year 1 Date I Time I Venue I 
No. I I I 
- 

No Special ~esiiution was passed in the 24' and 25* Annual 
General Meetings. 

A special resolution was passed in 26" Annual General Meeting, 
held on 30' July, 2011 to alter the Articles of Association of the 
Company. 

5. DISCLOSURES 

5.1 Related Party Transactions 

Details of transactions with related parties have been reported 
in Notes to Accounts as per Note No. '27-ii' in the Balance 
Sheet. Further, statement on transactions with related partles 
in the ordinary course of business shall be placed before the 
Audit committee periodically. 

5.2 Code oi Conduct 
The Company has adopted a wdeof Conduct for the members 
of the Board of Directors and the senior management of the 
company. The Code of Conduct is displayed on the website of 

24" 1 2009 1 ~O*S~DI .  1 11.30 1 E-15. Ansal Villas. 

2 6 ' V O I l  

the Company. All the Directors and the senior management 
personnel have aflrmed Compliance with the code for the 
financial year ended 31' March 2012. A declaration to this 
effect signed by the Chairman is annexed to this report. 

5.3 Compllanw wlth Mandatoly Requlrementa of Clause 49 of 
Listing Agreement 

2 5 ' V O I O  

The Compan). nas complied wilh all the app, Cable mandatory 
requrements of Clause 49 of Lasting Agreement 

3O"Juiy 
2011 

5.4 Penalty and Strictures 

No penalties or strictures have been impcead on the Company 
by Stock Exchanges, SEBI, or by any Statutory Authority on 
any matter relating to Capital markets during the last three 
years. 

2009 

3IY July 
2010 

5.5 Company is propfly adopbng the whistle D ower pollcy and no 
person has oeen denled access to the AJO.~ Committee. 

11.00 
A.M. 

6. POSTAL BALLOT 

No Special Resolution requiring postal ballot was placed before the 
last Annual General Meeting. 

No Resolution is being proposed at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting, which requires approval of Members through postal ballot. 

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the 
Company are sent to the Stock Exchanges where the company's 
shares are listed, immediately after the approval of the Board. 
These are also published generally in the newspapers as per the 
requirements of the stock exchange. as well as on the website of 
the company. 

On insertion of clause 54 to the listing agreement, the company 
has maintained a functional website viz.. www.mefcom.in. 
containing basic information about the company e.g. details of its 
business. flnancial information, sharehoiding pattern, compliance 
with corporate governance, code of conduct, contact information 
of the designated officials of the company who are responsible for 
assisting and handling investor grievances. The company has also 
ensured that the contents of the said website are updated at any 
point of time. 

The half-yearly reports are not sent to household of shareholders. 
Copies of the flnancial results and Annual Reports of the Company 
are orovided to various analvsts. Government deoartments. 

A.M. 

11.30 
A.M. 

~ e l 6 -  110030. 
E-15, Ansal Villas, 
Village Satbari. New 
Delhi - 110030. , . 

inveslors and others, interested in getling the same upoA receipt if 
request from them. During the year, the Company has no occasion 

village Satbari, ~ e i  
Deihi - 110030. 
E-15, Ansal Villas. 
Viliaae Satbari. New 

to make any offlcial news release and no formai presentation was 
made to the institutional investors / analysts. 

8.0 GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

8.1 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
Date : ZB*August, 2012 
Time : 11.00 A.M. 
Venue : E-15, Ansal Villas. Village Sathi. New DelhLIlM)30 

8.2 FINANCIAL CALENDAR2012-13 
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8.3 BOOK CLOSURE 
The Share Transfer Bwks and Register of Members shall 
remain closed from August 27, 2012 to August 28.2012 (both 
days inclusive). Notice to this effect has been sent to all the 
Stock Exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed 
as per the Listlng Agreement. 

8.4 DIVIDEND 
The Company has not declared dividend for the year ended 
March 31,2012. 

8.5 LISTING OF SHARES 
The name of the Stook Exchange, at which Company's shares 
are listed as on 31"' March. 2012 and details of Stock Code is 
as mentioned below 

Name of the Stock Exchange I Stock Code 

Bombay Stock Exchange 1 531176 

Trading In the equity shares d the Company is compulsorily 
In demat form. 

The iSlN numberto hold the shares for Mefmmcapital Markets 
Ltd in electronic mode is - INE186C01015 

8.6 LISTING FEES 

Tne Company has pala sling fees to Bombay Stock Exchange - m,led up lo the tinancia year 2011-12. There are no arrears 
of listing fees with the said Stock Exchange 

8.7 MARKET PRICE DATA 

Details of monthly hlgh / low market price of the Company's 
shares at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) are given 
below: 

Month 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOUWNG AS ON 31" MARCH. 2012 
Number Number O M  No. of %of Total 
of EauW ofsham Share Sham Shams 

above 1 I 1 I 
Total I 32851 100%19140168/ 100% 

A 
MEFCOM 

8.9 CATEGORY OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31" MARCH, 
2012 

a C-sw NO. of % of 
Na Shans Share 

Held holding 

I I Insurance Corn~anies I I I 

The shares of the company are under Demat form. The lSlN 
Number of the Company js INE186COlOt5. Members who 
have not yet applleo are requesled to conven the~r shams In 
demat form, by applylng to their depository participants in the 
~rescnbed Demat Reauisition Form alona with oriainai Share 
kltiflcates in physical'fon. About 84.88% of tolal"shares are 
held in demat form as on 31' March, 2012. 

8.11 REGISTRARS AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS AND 
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 

The Company had appolnled MIS. Beetal Financ~al 
and Computer Services Pvt Ltd.. lor share transfer and 
demalenallzatlon of shares. To expedite the ~mcars  of share 
transfers the Board has delegateithe poweiof sham transler 
to Beelal Financ ai Computer Sewlces Pvt ~ t d .  v u  Registrar 
and share transfer Agents who will anend to the ahare transfer 
formalities at least once In fortnight. Their contact details are 
as fol low 

MIS Beetal Financial and Computer Sew~ces Pvt. Ltd 
99, Beetal House, 
Madanglr 
New Delhl-110062 
Ph: +91 11 29961281-282-283 
Emall: beelalrta@gmail corn 

8.12 SHAREHOLDERS COMPLAINTS 

The Comoanv confirms that there are no share transfers 
received d t h i a  la aocumenls and 1s iylng pendlng on March 
31.2012. and all reqLesls for dernaterializat~on of shares as on 
mat dale were mnfined rejected to NSDUCDSL 
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Complaints Received 
Comolaints Reolied 

A 
MEFCOM 

slatement or omit any matarlal fact or contain statements that 
miahttre misleading. 

compla~nts ~&dlng Nil (ii) ~ h e s e  statements-tcgether present a true and fair view of 
the company's affairs and are in wmpliance with exisfrng 

Complbnoe m a r :  Mr R N Yadav, Manager- Legal 8 acmunting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
Rlrratatia1 - - - - -. . 
Compny Secretary: There was no Company Secretary in (b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and bellel, no transadions 
the Company as on 31U March. 2012 entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent. 

8.13 ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct. 

I Investors Correspondence may be addressed to the (a) We accept responsibility for establishing and mainlainlng internei 
following: controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 

ewediveness of internal control systems of the company peltainlng 
Mr. R N Yadav to financial reporilng end we have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Manager- Legal 8 Searelanal Audit Commitfee, deficiencies In the design or operation of such 
Mefcom Capital Marhets Ltd internal contmls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps they 
5. Floor, Sancnl Building have taken or propose to take to rectify these dafiaendes 
77 Nehru Piaca . ~, --. 
New Delhi-110019 (d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee 
Emaii : r.n.yadav@mefwm.in 

OR (1) significant changes in internal mntml over flnancial reporting 
during theyear: 

To the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. Mls Beetal 
Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd., at the address (ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and 
mentioned elsewhere in this reporl. that the same have been disciosed in the notes to the financial 

statements; and 
Cueries lo lhe Of lhe 

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware . Company may be addressed to following: and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an 
Mr. I. C. Jain employee having a signifloant mie in the company's Internal 
Chief Financial Officer wntml system over financial repwling. 
MefcOrn Capital Markets Ltd 
5* Floor, Sanchi Building (I. C. Jaln) 

Chief Financial Wcer  
WI~Y Manta) 

77, Nehru Place Chairman 
New Delhl-llOOl9 Place : NewDalhi 
Ph: t91 11 46500533 Date : June 23.2012 
Email : icjain@mefcom.in 

ANNEXURES TO THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT -- Certlfioate of Company Secretary (In Whola Time Pnctlce) 

ANNUALDECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT 
BY CHAIRMAN 

To. 
The Board of Direotors 
Mefoom Capital Markets Ltd 
New Dfilhl-110019 

1 The Code of Conduct has been laid down for all the Board 
members and Senior Management and other emDlovees of the - 
company 

2. The Code of Conduct has bwn posted on website of the 
Company. 

3. The Board members and Senior management personnel have 
afflrmed wmpliance with the code of condud for the year 
2011-12. 

Place : New Delhl Onjay Meha) 
Dated : June 23,2012 Chairman 

~ t ~ ~ m a A u s E a ~ o ~ n w s m s ~  
TO 

The Board of Directors 
Mefwm Capital Markets LM. 
New Oelhl. 

10 

The Members 
Mefcom Capital Market. LM. 

We have examined the wmpliance of conditions of Corporate 
Governance by Mafcom Capital Markels Ltd. for the year ended 31' 
March 2012, as sbpuiated in clause 49 of the Llsting Agreement of the 
saM Company wnh Stack Exchange. 

The compliance of wndiUons of Cowrate Governance 16 the 
responsibility of the Management Our examination was IimHed to 
procedures, implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensunng the wmpliance oftha wndiiions of Corporate Governance. It is 
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements 
of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our informstion and explanations given 
to us, we certify that the Company was complying with the condHions 
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned hstlng 
Agreement. 

We furlher state thal compltance is neither assurance as to the fut-re 
viability of the Company nor the emciency or effedivenesswlth which the 
management has wnducled the affairs of the Company. 

For Lallt KAgarnal6 Company 
(Company Secre-) 

We hereby c e W  that: 

(a) We have reviewed Rnencial statements and b e  cash now Matement Place : New Delhi 
for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and bellef: Date ' June 23.2012 
(I) These statements do not contain any matenelly untrue 

Annual Report 2011-12 1 

Lallt Agvmrl 
Proprlelor 

C. P. No 5768 



MEFCOM CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED 

AUDITORS' REPORT 

MEFCOM 
iii) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash 

The Members Of Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the books of account; 

MEFCOM CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED 
iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet. Statement of Pmfit and 

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MEFCOM CAPITAL Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply 
MARKETS LIMITED as at 31st March. 2012 and also the Statement with the accounting standards referred to in Section 211(3C) 
of Pmfit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended of the Companies Act, 1966 except for: 
on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is noncompllanix of Acwnt lng  Standard45 In reaped of 

to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our accountlng for gratulty payable to employees whlch has 

audit. not b w n  accounted for an accrual basis. 
. . 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards v) On the basis of written representations received from directors 

generally accepted in lndia. Those Standards require that we plan of the Company and taken on record by the Board of Directors, 

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether we report that none of the directors is, prima facie, disquaMed 

the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An as on 31st March, 2012 from being appointed as a director In 

audit includes examinina. on a test basis. evidence suDDortina the terms of clause (g) of Sub Section (1) of Section 274 of the ". . ,  - 
amounts and disclosures In the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. A; required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003 issued 
by the Central Government of lndia in terms of Section 227(4A) of 
the Companies Act. 1956 and on the basis of such checks of the 
books and records of the company as we considered appropriate 
and according to the information and explanations given to us 
during the course of our audit, we report on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 4 8 5 of the said Order, lo the extent applicable to the 
Company. 

4.  Furlher to our comments in the annexure referred to in paragraph 3 
above, we report that: 

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit; 

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law 
have been kept by the company so far as appears from our 
examination of those books: 

Companies Act, 1956. 

vi) In our oplnion and to the best of our Information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the said accounts subject to 
non provlslon of accrulng llablllty for gratulty, effect of 
whlch on the accounts has not bsen arwr(alned and read 
with the notes thereon, give the information required by the 
Companies Act. 1956 in the manner so required and glve a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in lndia: 

a) in thecase ofthe Balance Sheet, of the stale of affairs of 
the Company as at 31st March. 2012; 

b) in the case of the Statement of Prom and Loss, of the loss 
of the Company for the year ended on that date; and 

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash 
Flows of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Place : New Ddhi 
Dated : June 23.2012 

For V.K. Dhlngra 8 Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. : 000250N 

(V.K. Dhlngra) 
Partner 

Mil. No. 14467 
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ANNEXURE TO THE 

REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (3) OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN 
DATE ON THE ACCOUNTS OF MEFCOM CAPITAL MARKETS 
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2012 

1. a) The Company has maintained proper rewrds showing full 
particulars including quantitative detail and situation of its 
fixed assets. 

b) As explained lo us, physical verification of fixed assets was 
conducted bv the manaoement durincr the vear In our ooinion. - ,  
freq-ency oiphysical ver~rcaron is reasonable nav ng &ard 
to the sze of the wmpany an0 tne nature of IM OLS ness. On 
the basis of explanation given to us, no discrepancy has been 
noticed on aforesaid verification. 

c) There was no disposal of fixed assets during the year. - 
2. The company did not have or dealt with any inventory during the 

year. Accordingly clause (ii) of para (4) of the Order is not applicable. 

3. The Company has not granted I taken any loan, secured or 
unsecured, to I from companies. firms or other parties covered in 
the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Ad, 
1956 during the year. Accordingly clause (iii)of Para (4) of the Order 
is not applicable. 

4. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, there is an adequate internal control system 
commensurate with the size of the wmoanv and the nature of its 
business with regard to purchase of fixid assets and for sale of 
services. During the course of our audit we have not observed any 
wntinuina failure to wrrect malor weaknesses in internal control - 
system. 

5. a) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and acwrding to 
the information and explanations given by the management, 
we are of the opinion that the contracts or arrangements 
referred to in Section 301 of the Companies Act. 1956 have 
been entered into the register maintained under that section. 

b) In our opinion and according to the Information and 
explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance 
of such contracts or arranaements and exceedina the value of 
Rupees five ,akhs in resp&l of an) party dunng ;he year nave 
been made at prces whlch are reasonaole havtng regard to 
prevailing market prices at relevant time 

6. The Company has not accepted any deposit from public within the 
meaning of Sections 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956 and mles framed thereunder. 

7. n our oplnion an0 as per ~nformat~on and exp anations given lo LS 

tne Company has an internal audit system cornmensJrate with the 
size of the Company and nature of its business. 

8. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost 
records under section 209(l)(d) of the Companies Act. 1956. 

9. a i  Accordina to the records of the ComDanv, the Companv is - 
generally regular in oepos tlng undlsp~leo a-es of Prov~denl 
Fdno Investor Educaton and Protection Funo. Employers' 
State Insurance, Income Tax. Cess and other statutow dues 
as applicable to the Company except for the non deposition of 
InwmeTax amounting to Rs. 1,30,1131- on dlvidend declared 
for the year 1996-97 pertaining to unpaid dividend on partly 
paid-up shares, which has remained outstanding as on 31st 
March, 2012 for a period of more than six months from the date 
it became payable. 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 
MEFCOM 

b) According to the records of the Company and the information 
and explanation given to us there were no dues of Sales Tax, 
Income Tax, TDS. Service Tax. Custom Duty, Wealth Tax, 
Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on 
account of any dispute. 

10. The accumulated losses of the ComDanv at Uie end of the year have 
exceeded 50% of the net worth of the company. The company has 
incurred cash losses during the year ended on 31sl March. 2012 
and in the immediately preceding financial year, 

11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues of 
financial institutions and banks. 

12. The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis 
of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other 
securities. 

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us the provisions of any special statute relating to chit fund 
I nidhi I mutual benefit fund1 soddies were not applicable lo the 
company during the year ended on 31st March, 2012. 

14. Based on our examination of the rewrds and evaluation of the 
related internal controls, we are of the opinion that Proper records 
have been maintained of the transactions and contract; of dealing 
or trading in shares, securities and other investments and timely 
entries have been made In those records. We also report that the 
Company has held the shares, securities and other Investments in 
its own name. 

15. According to nformatlon and explanat onsgiven to us, the Company 
has not glven any guarantee for loans taken by others from oan* or 
flnancial institutions. 

16. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the term loan taken by the company from a bank has 
been applied for the purpose for which it was obtained. 

17. On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of 
the company, in our opinion, and acwrding to the information and 
explanations given to us, there are no funds raised on a short term 
basis which have been used for long term investment. 

18. Accordina to the information and exolanations aiven to us no 
preferenial allotment of shares was made duringihe year lo the 
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956. 

19. The wmpany has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, clause 
(xix) of para (4) of the Order is not applicable. 

20. The company has not raised any money by public issue during 
the year. Acwrdingly, clause (xx) of para (4) of the Order is not 
applicable 

21. Based upon the audit procedures performed and acwrding lo the 
information and explanations given to us. we rewrt that no fraud on 
or by the company nas beeniotlced or reported during the cobrse 
of ollr audit for the year ended 3151 Marcn 2012 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : June 23,2012 

For V.K. Dhlngra 8 Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. : 000250N 

W.K. Dhingra) 
Partner 

M. No. 14467 
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Mefcom Capital Markets Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012 

(f) 
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. AS AT 31.03.2012 AS AT 31.03.2011 

1. - 
1- 

(a) Share Capllal 

(b) Reserves and Surplus 

(c) Money Received against Share Warrants 

2- 

(a) Long-Term Borrow~ngs 

3- 

(a) Short-Term Borrow~ngs 

(b) Other Current Llabiilttes 

TOTAL 

11. 

INon-CurrsntA..et. 

(a) E!m&As& 
(i) Tangible Assets 

(ii) Intangible Assets 

(b) Non-Current Investment 

(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 

2 c u m n t h &  
(a) Current lnveslment 

(b) Trade Receivables 

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 

TOTAL 

Signlflcsnt Accountlng Pollclea 

for V.K. Dhingra 8 Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(V.K. Dhingra) 
Partner 
M No 014467 

Place New Delh~ 
Dated June 23.2012 

Noles attached form integral part of this Balance Sheet 
As per our report of even date 

(Vljay Mehta) 
Chairman 

(Sham NlJhawan) 
Director 

(Shallendm Haruny) 
Direclor 
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MEFCOM CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED 

Mefcom Capital Markets Limited 
Statement of Profit and Lose for the year ended 31st March, 2012 

MEFCOM 

(7) 

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED ON ENDED ON 
31.03.2012 31.03.2011 

I. Revenue from Operations 14 3,512,755.38 7,085,801.82 

II. Other Income 

Ill. Total Revenue (I + II) 

IV. Expenses: 

Employee Benefits Expense 

Provisions 

Finance Costs 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Other Eipenses 

TOM ExpenMs 

V. Proflt Before Tax (Ill. IV) 

VI. Tax Expense: 

- Tax Adjustments for earlier yean 

- Prior Period Items 

VII. PmM I (Loas) for tho Year (V - VI) 

VIII. Earnlngs Per Equity Share: 

Basic 8 Diluted (Face value per share t lo/-) 

Significant Accounting Policles 1 

Notes anached form integral part of this Statement of Profit 8 Loss 

As per our report of even date 

for V.K. Dhingra B Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Vljay Mehta) 
Chairman 

(Sham Nljhawan) 
Director 

(Shallendre Haruray) 
Director 

(V.K. Dhlngra) 
Partner 
M.No. 014467 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : June 23,2012 
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MEFWM CAPrrAL MARKETS LIMITED 

Mefcom Capital Markets Limited 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012 

For the year ended Forthe year ended 
3151 March. 2012 31St March, 2011 

Net Profit I (Loss) afler Tax . . 
AdJustment for : 

- Depreciation 
- Loss I (Profit) on Sale of lnvestments (Net) - Provisions 
- Interest Paid 
- Bad Debts Written off - Bad Debts Recovered - Provision for Taxation (Including Prior Period) 
- Dividend Income on lnvestments 

Operating Prom before Working Capital Changes 

Adjustment for : - Trade and Other Receivables 
- Trade and Other Payabies 

D~rect Tax Refund/(Pa~d) 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

PI P 
- Purchase of Flxed Assets 
- Purchase of Investments(~ncludlng advances) 
- Sale of lnvestments 
- Divldend Rece~ved on Investments 

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

LC1 - 
- Interest Paid 
- issue of Share Ca~~talIConvertlble Share Warrants - Secured Loans ~epa id  (2,856,594.73) 
- Unsecured Loans Repaid (13,500,000.00) 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (10,955.439.70) 

NET INCREASE I (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (2,828,433.21) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 
CLOSE OF THE YEAR 

NOTES :- 
I) Fipurss In track& rep-lsarh oumm~la 
11) ~ a v i o u a  y.sr's figures havs been resmuped 1 raclssslned wherever conslaend necessary to make them compsrsble wllh those of cunenl year 

As per our report of even date attached. 

for V.K. Dhlngra 8 Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(V.K. Dhlngra) 
Partner 
M.NO. 014467 

(Vljay Mehta) 
Chairman 

(Sham Nljhawen) 
Director 

(Shailendra Haruray) 
Director 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : June 23.2012 
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MEFWM CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED 

Notes annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 
' and Statement of Pmfit & Loss for the year andsd on 31st March, 2012 

NQwh 
I p 

a) BASIS OF PPFPA-AL STATFMENTS 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical wst  

convention on accrual basis in accordance with the applicable 

Accounting Standards and the provisions of the Companies 

Act. 1956 and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. 

b) - 
Fixed Assets have been vaiued at cost less accumulated 

depreciation. 

c) DEPRFCIATION 

i) Softwares are amortised on straight line basis in three 

years on pro-rata basis. 

ii) Amount spent on renovation including extensions on 

ofke premises, taken on rent, is capitalised under the 

head 'Leased Premises Developmenl' and amoriised 

on straight line basis in nine years (being reasonably 

expected lease tenure) on pro-rata basis. 

iii) Assets wsting upto live thousand rupees are fully 

depreciated in the year of purchase. 

iv) Depreciation on other assets has been provided on the 

written down value basis at rates provided by Schedule 

XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 on pro-rata basis. 

d) lNVESTMENTS 

i) Investments in shares, debentures and other securities 

are classified into 'Current Investmenti and 'Non-Current 

Investments'. 

ii) Non-Current lnvestments are vaiued at cost. Adequate 

provision is made for a decline, other than temporary, In 

the value of Non-Current Investments. 

Annual Report 2011-12 1 
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iii) Current Investments i.e. the investments, which are not 

intended to be held for more than one year, are carried 

at lower of cost or market price. Where no market quotes 

am available the investments are valued at rupee one 

per company. Shorlfall in the book value as compared to 

market value of lnvestments is charged to Profit & Loss 

Acwunt 

iv) Cost is arrived at on Weighted Average cost basis. 

e) PROVl- 

Provision for Standard. Sub-standard (NPA) and Doubtful 

Advances (NPA) has been made in accordance wlth the 

prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India. 

9 -  
- lnmme from Merchant Banking Operations is accounted 

on accrual basis, when the right to receive is established 

in terms of the agreements with respectlve dients. 

- In accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by 

the Reserve Bank of India, the Hlre Purchase Income. 

Leasing Income and Interest on loans and advances are 

not rewnised on non-performing assets (NPA) unless 

the same are actually realised. 

g) - 
i. Contribution to Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund 

are provided for on accrual basis and deposiled in the 

Employees Provident Fund Acmunt(s) administrated by 

the Central Government. 

ii. Gratuity is accounted for on cash basis. 



MEFCOM CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED 

Equity Shares o f t  10 Each 

Equity Shares o f t  10 Each 

Equity Shares of 7 10 Each Fully Paid 

Panlcuian Equity Shares 

Number (n 
Shares outstanding at the beginn~ng of the Year 8,140,168 8'l,401.680.00 

Shares Issued during the year upon wnverslon of Warrants 

Shares bought back during the Year 

Shares outstandina at the end of the Year 

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2012 As at 31rt March, 2011 

No. of Shares held %of  Hoidlng No. of Shares held %of Holdlng 

Mr. Vijay MeMa 5,180.000 56.67 5,130,000 63 02 

Mr Karan Mehta 725,000 7.93 725.000 8 91 

2 (d) The Company has only gne dass of equity shares having a par value o f t  101- per share. Each shareholder is eligible forone vote 
per share The divtdend . if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shereholden excepl in case of 
interim dividend In the event of liqu~dation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, afler 
dislnbution of ail preferential amounts, in pmporiion of thelr shareholding. 

3- 

Patticutan As at 3qrt March, 2012 ( As at 31st March, 2011 

(9 e) 
A. Securities Premium Account 

Opening Balance 

Add: On shares issued during the year 

Closing Balance 

6. Capltal Reserve 

Opening Balance 

1 Add: Amount forfeited on Convertible Warrants dunng the year 

Clos~ng Balance 

C. Special Resew6 (Refer Note no 23) 

Opentng Balance 700,000.00 700.000 00 

Closing Balance 700,000.00 700.000 00 
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. 
MEFCOM 

. Surplud(D.RcW) 

Opening Balance 

Add' Net Pmflt / (Loss) for the Current Year 

4 

Partlculan 

&wwul 
Term Loans 

From HOFC Bank 

(Secured by way Of Hypothecation of a Vehicle. Terms of Repayment- 
Repepble in equated Monthly Installments of ? 33,3991- each incluuve of 
interest @ 12.50% p a uplo November. 2015) 

Total 

Pui at 31.1 March, 2012 

(t) 

904,921.81 

904,921.81 

Pui at 31rt March, 2011 

(7) 

1.174.027 97 

1,174,027.97 

5- 

LoansandAdvancos 

From Body Corporate 

(Secured by way of pledge of Shares in a des~gnated Dernal Nc) 

Body Corporates 

f -  

Partlculan 

Current Maturftms of Long T e n  Bonowings 

Interest Accrued but not due on Bomwlngs 

Other Payable6 
- Statutory Liabilltles 
- Llabiilt~es for Expenses 
- Advances from customers 
Total 

Annual Report 2011-12 ~ 
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As at 31st March, 2012 

(7) 
289,106 I 6  

831,687.72 

233,180.00 
270,758.28 
200,000.00 

1,804,732.16 

Ao el  31st March, 2011 

(T) 
237,639 03 

1,872,04342 

407,810 00 
311,471 39 

2,828,663.84 



MEFCOM CAPITAL MARKETS UMITED 

A 
MEFCOM 

Paltlculan A. at 31st Mamh, 2012 A. at 31st Much, 2011 

(7) R) 
A. Trade lnvastments (Refar A below) 

Investment m Eqully Shares 32,291,323.59 32,760,723 59 

8. Othar lm.rtmants (Refer B blow)  

Investment In Eqully Shares 41,000,400.00 41,000,000 00 

Qrand Total (A + 8) 73,291,723.59 73.790.723 59 

Less Provision for d~mun~tlon In the value of Investments 350.00 480.000.00 

Total 73,291,373.59 73,310,723.59 

Paltlculars A. at 3lst  March, 2012 As at 31at March, 2011 

0 (7) 

Aggregate amount of quoted Investments (Market value of 7 6.90.50,000/- 41,000,000.00 41,000,000 00 
(Previous Year 7 13,36,50,0001-) 

Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 32,291.723S9 32,790,723 59 
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MEFCOM 

A Details (valued at Cost) 

Name of the Body Corpor&e Face No. of Sharas I Unks Extent of Amount (7) 
Value Holdlng (%) 

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 

Investement In UnquoMd Fully Pald Up 
Equity Shares of Subridiarles 

Mefwm Securities Ltd. 10 2,999,900 2,999,900 80 60 32,291,323.59 32,291,323.59 

Mefwm Infrastructure Projects Ltd. 10 49.040 - 99.88 499.400.00 

Total 32,291,323.59 32,790,723.5s 

B Details of O th r  Investmots (Valued at Cost) 

Name of the Body Corporate Face No. of Shams I Unit6 Amount (7) 
Value 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

Investement In Quoted Fully Pald Up Equlty 
Shares of other than Subsldieryl AssociatesIJVl 
Controlled Entlty 

Banswara Synlex Lid. 10 1,000,000 1,000,000 41,000.0W.00 41,000,000.00 

Investement In Unquoted Fully Paid Up Equity 
Shams of other than Subsidiary1 AssociateslJVI 
Controlled Entlty 

Mefwm Infrastructure Projects Ltd. 10 40 400.00 

Total 41,WOAOO.OO 41,000,000.00 

Particulars As at 3181 March, 2012 As at 31.1 March, 2011 

(7, (4 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Advance Tax/ TDS ( Net) 1,549,103.10 1,863,419.10 

Security Depwits 

- Due from related parties (refer Note No. 27) 1,750,000.00 2,750,000.00 

Total 3,299,103.10 4,813.419.10 

10 CURRENT (Valued at Lower of Cost or Market Prlce) 

Partlculars As at 31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 2011 

(0 (7) 

Investment in Equity Shares 30,973,MS.94 36,193.078.50 

Less : Provision for dimunition in the value of Investments 7,838.780.52 7,499,008.27 

Total 23,136,289.42 28,894.070.23 

Parllculars As at 31st March, 2012 As at 31st March. 2011 

(7) 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments (Market value of 7 2,44.01.685/- 30,953,380.57 36,168.010.07 
(Previous Year 7 3.89,61,828/-) 

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 19,689.37 25,06843 
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Name of the Body Corporate Face Value No. of Shares Amount (7) 

2012 2011 I 2012 2011 

lnvnternent in Fully Paid Up Equity Shams of other than 
Subsldlaryl AssociateslJVl Controlled Entity 

Quoted Shares 

Banswara Syntex Ltd. 

Esler lnduslries Ltd. 

IDBI Bank Lld. 

Jindal Southwesl Holdings Ltd. 

JBF Industries Ltd. 

JSLSlainless Ltd. 

Karnataka Bank Lld. 

KLG Syslei Lld. 

Kingfisher Airlines Lld. 

LKP Finance Lld. 

Mercalor Lines Lld. 

Orient Refraclories Ltd. 

Orient Abrasive Ltd. 

Satyam Compute* Services Lld. 

S.Kumar Nationwide Ltd. 

Steel Strip & Wheels Ltd. 

Tala Elxsi Lld. 

Uflex Ltd. 

VIP lndustrles Ltd. 

Zen Technologies Lld. 

Unquoted Shares 

Tele Dala Marine Solulions Ltd. 

TCI Developers Ltd. 5.379.06 

11 - I I 

Particulars As at 31st March. 2012 As at 31st March, 2011 

(7) 0 
(Unsecured Cons~dered Good) 

i 
- Outstanding ?or a penod exceeding six months 

~ 
- Olhers 99,270.00 

Total 

12 P 

Balances with Banks 

- In Current Acwunts 

Cash in Hand 37,793.00 236,075.00 

Total 3,348.617.75 
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13 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2012 A8 a1 31 March. 2011 

(r) (9 F.1 (7) 
(Unsecured, cons~dered good) 

(a) Due from related parlles 1,938.731 .SO 4,667.450 20 

(Refer Note No 27) 

(b) Due from Others 
- Inter Cornorale De~ostts (sub-standard) 3.000.000.00 3 000.000 00 

Less : pivision fo; Sub-~tandad~ssai i  300,000.00 2,700,000.00 3.OOO.OM).OO 
- OtherAdvances 41,323.00 1,381,354.00 

Total 4,680,054.90 9,048,804.20 

14 P 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
3lst March. 2012 31 March, 2011 

(q (7) 
income from Merchant Banking Activities 2,565.000.00 2,640,660 00 

ProfiU (Loss) on Sale of ShareslSecurities (Non-Delivery) (Net) (1,813.40) 61,856.02 

ProiiU (LOSS) on Sale of Current investments (Net) (2,500,755.40) 8,692,618.28 

ProfiU (Loss) on Sale of Long T e n  investments (Net) (449.1 00.00) 

ProfiU (Loss) Loss on Dealing in Equity i Index Derivatives (Net) (1,102,010.36) (4.309.332.48) 

ProfiU (Loss) on Dealing in Commodities (Non- Delivery) (Net) 5,001434.54 

Total 3,512,755.38 7,085,801.82 - - 
15 - 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31st March, 2012 31 March, 2011 

Interest Earned (TDS deducted 7 Nil. Prevtous Year t NII) 

Bad Debts Recovered 

Dlvidend on Shares 
- On Current Investments 
- On Non-Current Investments 

Parliculars For Ule year ended For the year ended 
31st March. 2012 31st March, 2011 

(7) (7) 

Salaries and other benefits 

Staff Welfare Expenses 

Director Remuneration 

Total 5,402,063.00 
P 
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Particulars 

Provision for Diminution in Value of 
- Current Investments 
- Long T e n  Investments 
Provision for Substandard Assets (Advances) 

Total 

Partlculan 

interest Paid ta Bank 

Interest Paid to Others 

Total 

For the year mded 
31st March, 2012 

(7) 

337.752.25 
(479,650.00) 

300,000.00 

158.102.25 

- 

- 
For the year ended 

31 March. M I 1  

8) 

3,982.470.27 
200.000.00 

4.1 82,470.27 

For the year endad 
3181 March, 2012 

(4 
161,911.27 

2,771,578.00 

2,933,489.27 

Particulem 

Rent 

Electricity Charges 

Printing & Stationery 

For the year mded 
31 March, 2011 

(7) 
52.615.42 

3,134,088.00 

3,186,703.42 

For the year ended 
31st March. 2012 

(0 
1,152,852.00 

211,275.00 

28,951.00 

For the year ended 
31 March, 2011 

(7) 
1,603,741 .OO 

302,346.00 

55,296.00 

367.363.18 

108,261.55 

219,217.00 

27,886.00 

1,159,124.50 

692,238.00 
160,065.82 
137.894.00 

246.464.74 

32.334.58 

210,000.00 

46.350.00 

67.063.00 

2.972.52 

159,091.58 

5,597,709.47 

Conveyance & Travelling 383,734.88 

Postage and Telephone Expenses 58,231.09 

Fees & Subscription 270,240.00 

Insurance 54,818.00 

Professional Charges 1.683.785.00 

Repair & Maintenance 
- Building 
- Others 
Advertisement & Publication Expenses 

Security Transadion Charges 

Buslness Promotion Expenses 

Donation 

Bad Debts Written OH 

Audit Fees 

Bank Charges 

General Expenses 

Total 

651,274.00 
170,412.39 
97,731.00 

142,523.00 

30,799.52 

67,063.00 

11.581.49 

89,554.07 

5,104,805.44 
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a) Unpaid calls on Investments: 7 1.25,02,5001- (Previous Year : 
7 1,25.02.500/-). 

b) Corporate Guarantee issued to Wm banker of Mefcom 
Securities Ltd. (subsidia~ company) for securing guarantee 
issued by their banker t 1,00,00,WO/- (Previous Year 7 
1,00,00.000/-) 

21 - 
a) Pmvlsion for Incometax has been made in accordance with 

the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. 

b) The Company has carry forward losses under tax laws. In 
absence of vlrtual certainty of suflcient future taxeble income, 
net deferred tax asset has not been recognized in accordance 
with h e  Accounting Standard - 22 on 'Acmunhng for Taxes 
on lncome'issued by the lnsbtute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

22 The C o m n v  has Identified that there is no material impairment of 

-- -- 

24 No amount was due to the supplbrs registered under The Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 as on 31st 
March, 2012. 

25 a) Directors have walved-aff their right to Siiiing Fee 

b) Remuneration has been paid lo the Chairman as a minimum 
remuneration In accordance with the llmlts prescdbed In 
Schedule-XIII of the Companies Act. 1056 and resolution 
passed by the members In the General Meeting as per details 
given hereunder :- 

Salary 8Wowances: t 30,W,WO/<RevlousYear: 7 30,00,Wac) 

28 - 
The company has considered business segment as the primary 
segment Segments have been identifled taking into account 
the nature of the activities, the differing risks and returns. the 
organlsahon structure and internal reporting system. There are no 
reportable geographical segments. 

Segment Revenue. Segment RewL.  Sesment Assets and 
assets atid as such no prov~sion Is required in terms of Awuntrng segment Llabllities includes the respectivve amount identiPBble to 
Standard-28 lssued bv the institute of Chartered Awuntants of each seament and also amount allocated on a reasonable basis. 
India. ~ssets, iiabirties, Incomes and Expenses that can not be allocated 

23 'Specla1 Reserve'represent. thereserveaeated aspertheprovistons between the segments are shown as part of Unaiiocabie Assets. 

of Seclron 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of indm (Amendment) Act. L~abilities, Incomes and Expenses respenlvely 

1998. 

Segment wise information is as under:- 

Particulars Investments snort Term Equity/lndex Merchant Deallng In Financing Total 
in Share EL Trading In Derivatives Banking Commodltv / Socurlties / Sewlci  / Exchange ( 

I 1 1 I I 

- Segment Revenues ( 9 , 1 8 , ~ 6 . ~ (  (1,813~l)l (11,0~,010.38)( 26,11,350.00( 50,01,434.541 ~ ,05 ,~0 .00(  76,32,837.3 

1.21.29.051.18 61.856.02 (43,09,332.48) 26,44660.00 1.05,22,234.72 

- Segment Result I (23,87,406.72)( (1.813.40)1 (12,33.589.36)/ (3,11.985.00)) 50.01,294.54( (1,06,110.00)1 9,BQ390.06 

43,25,273.75 61,856.02 (43,38,827.48) (14.10.074.15) (13.61.771.86) 
- Unailoceble Expenses net (76.62P32.34) 

of Unalloeabla Incomes (73,34,814.71) 

- Net Profit I (Loss) b e f w  (69,01,942.28) 
Prior P e d  Adjustment (86,96,586.57) 

- SegmentAsset 9,74,95,27297 8,76,383.94 1,07,034.00 27,W.OW.OO 10,11,78,W0.81 

10,75,12,910 02 4.94.774.00 30.00.000.00 11,10,07,684 02 

- Segment L~abl~t~es 1,18,84,240.75 3,75.567.00 1,22.59,807.75 

2,9681.400.69 2.18,137.15 2.93.99.537.84 
- Unallocable Asset 69,53.961.73 

1,20,64,204.44 

- Unallocable Liabilities 14,32,3M.97 

77.04.894.42 

Figures in ilaiics pertain 0 prehus year. 
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27 P 
Rdated Party Disclosure in acmrdanee with the Accounting Standards (AS-18) on Wlated Paw Disclmures'issued by the Instilute ofChertend 
Accountant of India are as under: 

i) Relaled. , . 

Note: Related party relationship is as identifled by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 
. . 

li. , . 

Mr. Vijay Mehta - Chairman Mefcom Securities Ltd. 
Mefcom Infrastructure Projects Ltd.(upto 11.03.2012) 

Mefcom Commodlly Brokers Ltd 

. . . . 
16;03;741 1 - 16.03.741 

Proflt I ILossl on Sale of Shares (Net) - Non-Dellverv I I I 

Nature of Tranrectlon 
Directors Remuneration 
- Mr. Vijay Mehta 

Rent Paid - Mr. Vilav Mehta 

. . 

I - Mefcorn SecurRiss Ltd. 

Prom I (Loss) on Dealtng in derivatives 

- Mefcom Securities Ltd. - - (11,02,010) (ll.02,OlO) 
- (43.09.332) (43.09.332) 

Purchase of Shares 

- Mefwm Securities Ltd. - 44,16,687 44.16,687 
- 3,03,78,286 3,03,78,286 

Sale of Shares 

- Mefmm Securities Ltd. - 40,71,855 40.71,855 
- 4,4239,546 4.42.59.546 

- Mr. Vijay Mehta 49,900 - 49,900 

Key Personnel 

30,00,000 
3400,000 

11.52.852 

Loans Ghren 

- Mefwm lnfrastrudure Projecls Ltd. - 2,50.000 2.60.W 
- - - 

Refund of Loms Given I I I 

Subsidieria8 

- 
- 

- 

I - Mefcom Infrastructure Projects Ltd. I - I 
- - - 

Refund of Security Deposlt Given 

-Mr. Vijay Mehta 10.00,OOO - 10,00,OW 
- - - 

Balance as on 31.03.2012 

- Mefcom Securities Ltd - Dr.19,38.732 Dr.19,38,732 

- Dr.48.87.450 Dr.46,67,456 

-Mr. Vijay Mehta (Security Deposit) Dr.17,50,OW - Dr.l7,W,OOO 

Dr. 27.50.000 - Dr. 27.50,Ood 

Figures in iiallcs pertain lo previous year. 

Total 
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30.00,OW 

11.52.852 
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MEFCOM CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED 

iii. There is no provision for bad and doubtful debt or amounts wrinen off or winen back during the year in resped of dues from or to related 
parties. 

28 
in accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 on 'Earnlng Per Share' issued by h e  Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the required 
disclosures are given below: 

1. CalculatiDn Per Share: 

for V.K. Dhlngra 8 Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(V.K. Dhlngra) 
Paliner 
M.No. 014467 

Sr. No. 
a) 
b) 
c) 
d) 

2. -a Per Share : 
There are no diiutive potential equity shares outstanding as on 31st March, 2012. 

29  HEED 
a) 

There was no employee in the company who was eligible for contribution to Providend Fund or any other Fund. 
b -  

- AS per consistent practice, gratuity is provided on cash basis. During the year no graluity was paid. 
- The company does not have practice of carry forward and encashment of unavailed leaves. Therefore, no disclosures are required in 

this regard. 

30 

(F) 
Particulars 1 Current Year 1 Prevlous Year 
-Travelling Expenses 1.38,997.18 / 1.16.338.90 

31 PAYMENTS MADE TO AUDITQB 

(1) 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : June 23.2012 

Particulars 
Net Profit 1 (Loss) for the year 
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 
Nominal Value per Equity Shares 
Earning Per Share (Basic) 

(1) 
(Nos.) 

(7) 
(1) 

- Stalutory Audil Fee 
-Tax Audit Fee 
- in Other Capacity 

Annual Report2Oll-12 / 

(Vljay Mehta) 
Chairman 

2011-12 
(69,01,942.28) 

84,68,037 
10.00 
(0.82) 

32 Out of application money aggregating l o t  56.25.0001- received during the year 2010-11 against issue of 18.00,000 Convertible Share Warrants. 
7 25.00.0001- have been forfeited during the year 2011-12 for non payment of allotment money on 8,00,000 Warrants end the same has been 
transferred to Capilai Reserve. Balance 10.00.000 Warrants were converted into 10,00.000 fully paid up shares at a premium of Z 2.50 each 
during the year 2011-12 upon receipt of allotment money. 

33 Balances of some of the parties are subject to confirmations. 

34 Particulars as required in terms of paragraph 989 of Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions. 1998 are 
given in Annexure-I appended hereto. 

- 15-Thodnambldatm&s lor  theyear ended 31st March. 2011 had been prepared as per the then applicable, pre-revised Schedule VI to the 
Companies Act. 1956. Consequent to t h e ~ o m K n U n ~ ~ p i m i & b ; ~ e R e i & ~ r l o r I b e y e a w d e d 3 1 s t M a ~ h , ~  
2012 are prepared under the revised Schedule VI. Accordingly, the previous year figures have also been reclassified to confirm to this year's 
classification. 

36 Figures in brackets pertain to previous year. 

2011-2012 
87,0631- 
6.2071- 
7.7211- 

(Sham Nijhawan) 
Director 

2010-11 
(9.107.570.57) 

81,40.168 
10.00 
(1.12) 

2010-2011 
67,0631- 
6.2871- 
8.8241- 

(Shallendre Haruny) 
Director 
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ANNEXURE-I - 1 
S.No. Particulars (7) 

Amount 
(7) 

Amount 
Outstanding Overdue 

LIABILITIES SIDE : 
1 Loans and advances avalled by the NBFCs Inclusive of interest 

accrued thereon but not paid : 
(a) Debentures : Secured Nil Nil 

: Unsecured NII NII 
(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits ') 

(b) Deferred Credits Nil Nil 
(c) Term Loans 1,180,143 Nil 
(d) InterCorporate Loans and Borrowing 11,808,058 Nil 
(e) Commercial Paper Nil Nil 
(f) Public Deposits ' Nil Nil 
(g) Other Loans (Specify nature) 

- From Bank Nil Nil 
- From Director Nil Nil 

Please see Note 1 below 

2 Break-up of (1) (f) above (Outstanding publlc deposits 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not pald) : 
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures Nil NII 
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e, debentures 

where there is a shortfall in the value of security Nil Nil 
ic) Other ~ublic de~osits Nil Nil , . 

ASSETS SIDE : 

3 Breakup of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 
[other than those included In (4) below] : 
(a) Secured Nil 
(b) Unsecured 2,700,000 

4 Breakup of Leased Assem and Stock on H l n  and 
Hypothecation loans counting towards EL I HP Activities : 
( i j  Lease assets including lease rentals under Sundry Debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 
(b) Operating Lease 

(ii) Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors : 
(a) Assets on Hire 
(b) Repossessed Assets 

(iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL i HPActivities : 
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 
(b) Loans other than (a) above 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

5 Break-up of Investments : 
Current Investments : 
(A) Quoted : 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 23,116,600 
(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds Nil 
(iv) Government Securities Nil 
(v) Others (Please Specify) Nil 

(8) Unquoted : 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 19,689 

(b) Preference Nil 
(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 
(iii) Units oi Mutual Funds Nil 
(iv) Government Securities Nil 
(v) Others (Please Specify) Nil 
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MEFCOM 
%No. Pattlculan (D 

Amount 
(7) 

Amount 
Outstanding Overdue 

Long Term Investments : 
(A) Quoted : 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 41,000.000 
(b) Preference Nil 

(il) Debentures and Bomts Nil 
(iii) Unld of Mutual Funds Nil 
(iv) Government Securities Nil 
(v) Othem (Please Specify) Nil 

(6) Unquoted : 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 32,291,374 

(b) Preference Nil 
(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds Nil 
(iv) Government Securities Nil 
(v) Others (Please Spec@)-Warn (Parlly Paldupj Nil 

6 B o n o w r  Gmup-wiss clusiRutlon of all Lease Auets, Stock- 
on-Hlre and Lorna and Advances : 
Please see Note 2 below : ~ catsgory Amount nat of provlslons 

Secured Unrecuml Total 
1. Related Parties .' 

(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil 
(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 
(c) Other related parties Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties Nil 2,700,000 2.700,OOO 

Total Nil 2,700,000 2,700,000 

I 7 Investor Group-wise classification of all investments 
(Currant and Long Term) in shares and secu~Wes (both quoted and unquoted) : 
Pleese see Note 3 below: 

Category Market Value I Book Value 
Break-up or h l r  (Net of 

I value or NAV Provlsions) 

1. Related Parties " 
(a) Subsidiaries 32,291,324 : 32#1,324 
(b) Companies in the same group 400 50 
(c) Other related partles NII NII 

2. Other than related parties 93,451,885 64336,289 

Total 125,743,409 96,427,683 

"As oer Acwunflm Sfandard of /CAI (Please see Note 3) 

8 Other Information 

Partlculan Amount 

(i) Gross Non-Petforming Assets 
(a) Related Parties Nil 
(b) Other than related parties 3,000.000 

(ii) Net Non-Petfonning Assets 
(a) Related Parties Nil 
(b) Other than related parties 2.700.000 

(iil) Assets acquired in satisfaclion of debt (Net of Provision) Nil 

Notes . 
1 As defined in Paragraph 2 (1) (xi) of the Non-Banking Financial Companles Acceptance of Publlc Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. 
2 Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financ~al Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Direct~ons. 

199R 
3 All Acmnting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by iCAl are applicable induding for valuation of investments and other assets as also 

assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break-up I fair value 1 NAV in respect of 
unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in wiumn (5) above. 
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1. We have audited the 

AUDITORS REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

W C o M  CAPITA1 MA- SUBSlDlARlFS 
MEFCOM 

attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Mefcom Capital Markets Ltd. (the Company). its subsidiaries collectively referred 
to as 'the Group' as at 31st March. 2012 and also the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consoiidated Cash Fiow Statement 
for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financiai statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management and have 
been prepared by the management on the basis of separate financial staternents and other financial information regarding wmponents. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. These standards require that we plan and p%rform 
the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial staternents are bee of material misstatement. An audit also inciudes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also inciudes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the managemenl, as well as evaluating the overall financiai statement presentation. 
We believe lhal our audit provides a reasonabie basis for our opinion. 

3. We did not audit the financiai statements of the subsidiaries which have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to 
us. and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included in respect of the subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 
The financial statements of subsidiaries reflect total assets o f t  626.00 lacs as at 3151 March. 2012 and total revenues of 7 61.25 i a u  and net 
cash inflows amounting to 7 54.56 lacs for the year ended 31sl March. 2012. 

4. We report that the consoiidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company's management in accordance with the requirements 
of Accounting Standard (Ask21 on 'Consolidated Financial Statements' issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india, 

5. We also report that provision has not been made for accruing liability for gratulty, In the accounts of Mefcom Capital Markets Limited 
and Mefcom Securities Limited, the effect of whlch on  consolidated financial statements i s  not ascertained. 

6. Subject to our comment in para 5 above, we report that on the basis of the information and explanations given to us and on the consideration 
of the separate audit reports on individual audited financiai statements of the Group, we are of the opinion that the said consoiidated financiai 
statements and read with notes thereon, give a true and fair view in confonity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india: 

i) in case of Consoiidated Balance Sheet. of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March. 2012; 

ii) in case of Consoiidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of lhe loss of the Group for the year ended on that date: and 

iii) in case of the Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group forthe year ended on thal date. 

For V. K. Dhlngra 8 Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. : 000250N 

Place : New Deihi 
Dated : June 23.2012 

(V.K. Dhlngra) 
Partner 

M.No.14467 
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GmsoMated Balance Sheet of Melmm Capiil M a r b  Limited 
and its Subaidarias as at 31st Manh2012 and its Subsidiwies as at 318 MaM,2012 
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Consolidsted Cash RorvStatsment of Melam Capital Mark& e t s i a n d  is SuMaries Notes annsxed to and forming part of Cansal'datad Financial Stat6mem of Mefcom Cap'hal 
and W a t e r  for ths year ended 31st March,2012 Markets Limhedand ks SuMiaiua C h  p r ~ n d e d o n  31aMarch,ZOlZ 

171 (7) 1.- 

IAI P Consolidated llnancld sletements mmptiss the linandal s t a t m b  ol  M e m  CapiY Manee 
~ e l ~ r ~ 8 l l ( k j b l m n a h ,  19.~41593) 115874.8999 
mdin~mmamnmtyhbmn Ltd, being parent mmpany and Ks Wo rosbaidlaties, all incopraled In India, as listed below:. 

- InlerlPaU 2,836,26521 3,206,81142 
I n ~ a l 0 m d * l l l  59,9631 

- BsfMRamuaad JEUA@ 3,312USJl - - (3,442,08219) 
PnorPeM EwaeaaEr~sadln8ryillems 122.806461 (31.435521 - - 
~ p m b n g  ~mlbalors ~ohtng   apt el  hanger iR,471,3llOJI /19.518,4P110! 

Mpmenl In 
sbckot shrr0s aseoonfler 39.230 o 

- T M n n O V I R s s r a k  11.372,40685 10.M.73183 
- Tlddesnd 0 t h ~  Payable8 12,811.881.2s) 10.58051550 i22018.2~29j III.~U,~~Z~G) 

4,086,1856 Pl.2aO67OW 

Lesr O11ecl Tax Relw8lRldi 2ffl.918 46 t.691J95.24 

NETCASH FROM OPERdllNGACTlVlIlES 4175.08101 - 
BI L & n F u , l - m  

- ~ u r c h ~ ~ o i f ~ x o a ~ \ . w  1z.16~066611 
R l ~ d l n ~ l ~ l w d u J . g 1 1 v a w 1 1 )  ,5,lU,72676) 1122681 14483) 

- Ssle PI Invetlmlinls 10lS1.161 19 91,220,21221 
h n k a w w m l n ~ r m u  4068.i92.31 3,681,114 11 - - 

NETCASH FRM(iNVESTINGACTIVI1IES 9,l03,>21N - 
iC1 WULD.WFROM FlNANWCLGBCnYITlES 

SocWLmm TakWlRwdl 12%5.1% 731 1034 781 45 
UmemradL~ani TaksnliRepa,dJ 113,5OO,OW001 21,500.0WOO 

- inl.rarlPad 13978.621 91) tl.495.l9W) 
ISSuBoISharo Capil31Conue~bloShsre Warranll 9,375,00000 6,625,000 W - 

NET CASH FROM flN~INGACTIVlTIES (11,W,418 70) - 32661.591 45 - 
NETiNCRUSEI(OECRUSE1INWHIWD 
CASH EWWALENlS fA*B+C) 2,406,69555 (2I,650,551,911 

CMANDWn EWIVUENlSAl .HE 
BEGINNINGOFTHEYEIR 7,216,62S39 25.560,l9320 

CASHINDCfiHEWIVALENPSATIHE 
CLOSE OFTHEYEAR 982152104 1.21862539 

NOTES- 

1 Fbmn bCXB(TrBpmI8lhmm 

ill PWVWE pailgums have b e e n r e d s ~ ~ O e d ~ ~ w a n M a r s 0 n e ~ w l o m a d e  hmm~araYewhWycals 
clsrrtIramn 

1 

2. 

The Flnancia Stabmenfs ol h e  parent mmpsny and the subsMiarles have been comblned 

on line-by-line bass by adding logelher !he book values of ike ltams of assels, liabilities. 

i n m m  and expenses aRer sliminating Inla-gmup ba iacas i tnnramr  including unrsalw 
I 

pmllts In Iu i  as pr Accounting Standard.2i on 'Canwiidaled Financial Statements' i rued 

by the tnslitlne of Chanered Accounrants of India (ICAI) 

3 

Acmuosng Policies between group mmpaniesare mnsinent. 

MFM ~ k ~ m e r ~ ~ a ,  

Mclwm lnbsWureW& Lld 

The e x c m  of mst to parent mmpany a1 ib investmmt In sutaldlanes, ova its pafim ot 

equity Is recognised In the linanciai statemenbas Gmdwiii. The exmss of parentmmpany's 

ponion of equity of the subridiariesmd assotiate$, aver coat of ur investmenl is treated as 

Capiel Rerewe. This has been calwlaied, p w m l n g  such investments be iq  made m h e  

lad date atti>e respective yean, inespectiw of h e  aaus date of wch inwsiments. 

outing the year 2011-2012, Mefmm Infrast~mum Pmjects Ltd, has ceased to be rubsidiary 

2. SIGNIFICAN 

i) p 

The Mofolidated Finandal Statemenis of the gmup ham been pepared and w n i e d  

under !he hlstoticai cost mnventbn on the acclval basis olacmunting in aomdanca with ihe 

anounllng pdnc~plas general& ampled In lndia and comply wilh lhe mandatory acmunting 

rlandardr and the pmvisions of b e  Camvanier Acl. 1956 and other app l iwb  laws 

MsfcomCommod~Brobrslld, 

The resulE of operations of a subsidia~i am included in b e  mnwlidalsd sletemenls of I 

Pmfn a d  Lo83 unai lhc dale of m a t i o n  of be parent.subsldiary mlabnsh~v Wherever it 1 
is mqracucabie. 1 is presumed Met Me cassaba afsuchrslalon has laken pbce on h e  l int 

day of the accouneng panod. 

i~ i )  Ej&&& 

All f~ed as~els are valued at historical mst less accumulated deprscialion, 

svbs~d i l~  

Sldrldi8ry 

b) Depreaam on other a w l s  has been p d e d  on me rrinen d w n  valve bask alrater 

provided by Schedule XiV lo (he Companies Act, 1956 on pm-rsla bask, 

Wholly owned 
W S r y d M e k m  

SBTYliliet Lld 

0) Amount spent on renovation including extensions on amce premises, taken on nnl, Is 

w ~ l i r e d  under b e  head'Leared P~emlses Devetopmed'ard amorllsad on sni#Il line 

bas& in nine years (being reawnabiy expected lease tenure) m -tabasis. 

M)W 
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d) A u a m u p t o M l h o u s a n d  mpees are lulb depdated in lta yeardpurohwe 

a) No la pmvWsd on Smck Excharge MambenNQ 

V) - 
a) I m n n b  In shano. debanluns and olher aewW Pn d W W  Into 'Cunsnt 

InmmnWand'N&rrenl Ihwh~n(s~ 

b) NonCumt i m a m  m d u d  at ad. Msqvlls pdah  Id d u  Iw a dedins. 

ohrlhan tampray. In WMlw olNorrCumnl lnvalbnan(s. 

C) Cumnl Invashmnb 1.n. h Inwamrts, vddd a n  ml lb!mM la tm lwld *r rare 
U I m O m ~ , M ) ~ d k w r 0 1 C O I l w ~ ~ . W h s n n o m s ~ l ~ ~ P n  

avaiablelhsimeabnnn8amvalwj almpnnmsparmnpany. S W l l  lnlhsbmkwlua 

a8~b~va lwo l lnva~L1 Id~harpsd loRo l l lhLoa tAcmun( .  

d) ~ l s m r l w d a l o n  Wn!qhUrlA~malbarC1. 

4 - 
a) SStod; of Shsres and SscuIraes 

S h s r e a a n d w ~ ~ b t m h e M l a s M f a m M a m ~ a s ~ a d e  

andvalwds(lw0fcoBLanslwIhaMevaI~. 

b) Commoditbs 

Sto& of m m & s  am valued s( ml or net rsslDDMe &. whichwars bwsr 

vll! 

Rovislon for Sward,  Sub.s(andard (NPA) and DoubffilAdvances(NPA)haom madein 

acmrdancewW ma prudantbi norms presc&ed by Reaave&nrdlndia 

411) - 
a) l m n  hrm M e r M  Banking Wretiooo ie accounted on accnral bans, when dghl 

lo nurive iaenabllshed b l e m o l m e  egreemenls dth  live Clients 
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bj In amrdanoswWme pd%LId norm p r m i l n d  bylhs R a m  Bank of India, lhs Hlm 

Purchase l n m a  Leasing l m  end i n k 1  m laas and edvmcss am rol mccgnisad 

on iwnpemrmlng assets (NPA) unlesr. me sameare &ally rtalrad 

E) W m q a  I n m e  hom Secondaly Markel operatbns Is remgnlrad on mmplaUon ol 

hsuanced bill 

dl BrokeragenmmehomPrimalyMBrk~~ra~slsreMgnlsadatbaslapeolmmpl~ 

ol~msntsIasperl tatsrmsdrWagwmenb 

'4 P 

Sham IaueExpanw, Prellndnar/Expnrssand Muwi Revenue W n s e s  a r e m n  on 
owra psnodollsnyears 

XI RBtktmentsenems 

a) ConblWm lo PmWml Fund and Family Pnr&m Fund W s d  la M a m a i  baais 
and dspasltsd in h a  Ewkw M FurdAcmunt(s) adrnlnidmld by ihe Csnbsl 

Governmen1 

b) Gratllky s acrmnded laon  ceDh Lwk - 
a) C u m  Tax a W m amrrdancs VM h e  wlkat4a pmvlMs ol l n m  Tax M, 

1961 

b) bkmd Tax L~abillm and Aria$ am mmplbed la lhs IM e m  on ihs d k m a  

htwm$xabla m m a n d w m u n b n g i n m r n w h l c h a m m t p ~ n a n n t i n ~ h l n ~  

lohemml~dprudomlnWeaaeo(~ IMarasb 
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Lar P~ovlvon lordm~lllon lnms v a l ~ e ~ f  350 W 
lnve?lmsnls 

lnvssffimanl in Ubuored Fully Paid Up 4,4(4,ll1.77 20.0t6.88234 
Epuily Share d dhei !hen Subsldlar,l 
AsooCiaWJVl C m l l e d  En4 
OalhlSbcXEuhan(jeLId. 
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IDBIBslhLV. 10 
Jhdal8oulhmHWl"pLld. 10 
JBFlnoMmslUd. 10 
JPbIW LM. 2 
I ( a m p a X l h k  kd 10 

U G S p b l u a ,  
KiqMerMinea ud 
Ll(emanwLM. 
M e M M  U r n  LW 
O h 1  R I ~  LM. 
M M n s l r s l U .  
~ c n r o u h n ~ , l M  
S.KumvN@WMeM, 
w Slnp & WOW La. 
5Wmdtn m m .  lnd. LId. 
Tea Bd LM. 
URar Ud. 
VIP b6uaWe%LM, 
ZmT.hMI& U. 
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CWlbulCa bPmvYknlFundlEE8J, 78.113.W 82.157.03 

amnm(kn~rp.nu 9 3 . ~ 8 0 0  ~ny(i.m 

TW 

zmMw5 

PmuWnbMnlwDnhwed 

. ~ . n n 1 1 ~ 8  ~7,76115 1*61,1O3.W 

- m p T m l " ~  (479,rn.W 

R o . i r b n l b r ~ ~ ~ 1  w.mw 
1SB.IMi3 M , 1 0 3 . W  I-: nEWam?x 
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